
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/8/2013 4:17:16 PM
To: Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE:

Indeed

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.iindh@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 4:17 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Clanon, Paul
Subject: RE:

Truly we are all fortunate, aren’t we??H

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 4:13 PM 
To: Lindh, Frank; Clanon, Paul
Subject: RE:

We will toast your good fortune.

From: Lindh, Frank fmailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 4:12 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Clanon, Paul
Subject: RE:

I’ll be in Chicago, visiting my daughter.. ..thanks, anyway!

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 4:08 PM
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To: Clanon, Paul; Lindh, Frank
Subject:

John Hughes and I have 1:30pm reservations next Friday at Harrington’s to celebrate 
St. Patrick’s Day. You are welcome to join us.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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